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MEMORANDUM
Date: September 17, 2021
To: Dillingham City Council
From: Lori Goodell, City Clerk
Subject: City Manager Recruitment

This summary is provided to update the City Council regarding the status of City Manager
recruitment and plans going forward.

City Manager Recruitment Current Status:

e Pearson Consulting was retained in January for City Manager recruitment.

e Council received ongoing reports from Pearson Consulting regarding applicants
and initial contact.

e Resumes included in council packets when received.

e Mr. Pearson made preliminary ranking based on relevant experience.

e Counsel met in Executive Session August 12, 2021 to hear report on candidates.
Met again on September 2, 2021 in Executive Session to confirm candidates.

Next Steps:

September 20, 2021. Council Special Meeting; Executive Session, Manager Interview.
September 22, 2021. Council Special Meeting; Executive Session, Manager Interview.

The outcome of the interviews will then determine the direction taken:
1. Council chooses to pursue further discussion with either or both candidates.
a. Dates to be determined for possible in-person interview.

2. Council determines neither candidate is right for the community.
a. Pearson Consulting continues recruitment efforts.

The current goal is to complete the recruitment process and have a permanent City
Manager on board by mid-November.
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